PUBLIC NOTICE

City of Lockhart
Planning and Zoning Commission
7:00 PM, Wednesday, March 10, 2021
Municipal Building — Glosserman Room
308 W. San Antonio St.

COMMISSION MEMBER AUDIO CONFERENCE PARTICIPATION

One or more members of the Lockhart Planning and Zoning Commission may participate in a meeting remotefy. The
member of the Commission presiding over the meeting will be physically present at the above public location. Audio
conference equipment providing two-way audio communication with each member participating remotely will be made
available, and each portion of the meeting held by audio conference that is required to be open to the public can be
heard by the public at the location specified.

CITIZEN AUDIO CONFERENCE PARTICIPATION

Call-in number: 1-408-418-9388. Attendee Access Code: 626-304-3234.

Citizens wishing to listen or participate must call in prior to the start of the meeting, and should identify themselves.
Attendees may call in to listen only, if desired.

Those wishing to speak will be called upon to address the Commission.

Planning and Zoning Commission agenda packets can also be viewed on-line at www.lockhart-tx.org starting two
days before the meeting. Navigate from the Departments tab at the top to Development Services — Meeting
Minutes/Schedules (on left side) — Agendas & Minutes — Planning & Zoning_Commission Agendas & Minutes —

Agenda Packets.

AGENDA

Call meeting to order.
Citizen comments not related to an agenda item.
Consider the Minutes of the February 10, 2021, meeting.

ZC-21-02. Hold a PUBLIC HEARING and consider a request by Hamish Macfarlane, on behalf of Blackjack Block |,
LLC, for a Zoning Change from AQ Agricuitural-Open Space District to IL Industrial Light District on Lot 1,
Block 1, Iron Ox Addition, consisting of 24.575 acres located at 1205 Reed Drive.

FP-21-01. Consider a request by James W. Smith !fl for approval of a Final Plat for the Commerce Springs
subdivision, consisting of 2.42 acres in the Byrd Lockhart Survey, Abstract No. 17, zoned CMB Commercial
Medium Business District and located at 401 North Commerce Street, including a Variance to waive the
requirement in Section 52-77(b) of the Subdivision Regulations for four-foot wide public sidewalks along the
North Main Street and North Commerce Street frontages.

Discuss the date and agenda of next meeting, including Commission requests for agenda items.

Adjourn.,

Posted on the bulletin board in the Municipal Building, 308 West San Antonio Street, Lockhart, Texas, at
4:00 PM on the 3™ day of March, 2021.



City of Lockhart
Planning and Zoning Commission
February 10, 2021

MINUTES
Members Present: Philip Ruiz, Philip McBride, Rick Arnic, Manuel Oliva, Chris St. Leger, Bradley
Lingvai (via phone)
Member Absent: Dr. Ronald Peterson
Staff Present: Dan Gibson, Christine Banda, Kevin Waller

Visitors/Citizens Addressing the Commission:

1. Call meeting to order, Chair Ruiz called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.

2. Citizen comments not related to an agenda item. None

3. Consider the Minutes of the January 27, 2021, meeting.

Commissioner Arnic moved to approve the January 27, 2021 minutes., Commissioner St. Ledger
seconded, and the motion passed by a vote of 6-0.

4, Hold a PUBLIC HEARING and consider a proposed ordinance amending Chapter 64 “Zoning”, of
the Lockhart Code of Qrdinances, Article | “In General”, Section 64-2 “Definitions”, and Article
VIl “Zoning Districts and Standards”, Section 64-196 “Establishment of Zoning Districts”, to
define and reguiate Accessory Dwelling Units.

Mr. Gibson explained that there have been numerous e-mails and phone calls from people
inquiring about whether or not the City allows accessory dwelling units, also known as ADU’s.
He said many cities allow them and with appropriate standards, and they could be an asset to
the community. The proposed amendment to the zoning ordinance defines two classifications
of ADU’s — Limited and General, and designates which residential districts allow them by-right
or as a specific use. He summarized the major provisions, which he said were a result of research
into how other cities regulate accessory dwelling units.

Chair Ruiz opened the public hearing.

Leonard Gabbay, of 420 W. Prairie Lea Street, said he bought his home in 2019. The home
originally had a detached three-car garage with a floor area over 1,100 square feet that had been
converted to living quarters by the previous owners. After buying the home, Mr, Gabbay and

-1-
Planning and Zoning Commission Regular Meeting 02-10-2021



his wife decided to live in the garage apartment while remodeling the main home. When they
applied to get utilities connected it was determined that only one dwelling unit could have
service because two complete dwelling units were not allowed in the RMD district unless they
were attached to make a duplex. They were given the option to construct a breezeway
connecting the garage apartment to the main home, but Mr. Gabbay felt like such a connection
would detract from the desired appearance of the property. He stated that approval of the
zoning amendment would allow the dwelling units to remain separate, but because his garage
apartment was over 1,000 square feet in floor area it still wouldn't qualify for even the General
accessory dwelling unit classification unless the definition were changed to allow the floor area
to be whichever is greater, instead of whichever is less, than either 1,000 square feet or one-
half of the floor area of the primary dwelling unit.

Robert Steinbomer, of 321 San Jacinto Street, said he is familiar with the 420 West Prairie Lea
Street property. He believes that the City should make their own standard for ADU’s and not
necessarily copy what other cities do. The property on Prairie Lea is beautiful and has enough
space for both structures.

Donna Blair, of 831 W. San Antonio Street, said she owns several Airbnb houses in town and
owns the gallery downtown. She supports the proposed zoning amendments providing for
ADU’s in Lockhart.

Tamara Carlisle, of 617 W San Antonio Street, said she is familiar with the property, and also
supports the proposed zoning amendments providing for ADU’s in Lockhart.

Chair Ruiz asked for any other speakers and, seeing or hearing from none, he closed the public
hearing and asked for the staff recommendation.

Mr. Gibson said that city staff has been working with the owners of the property at 420 W. Prairie
Lea Street, but had made no promises to accommodate their situation. The 1,000 square-foot
limitation for the General ADU classification seemed to be a generally accepted standard
according to staff's research, and it probably should not be changed just to suit the
circumstances of an individual property owner, He recommended approval of the draft as
presented.

Commissioner St. Leger asked if the term “less” could be changed to “greater” where the
definitions refer to the floor area of the primary dwelling.

Mr. Gibson replied that the Commission could certainly add that recommendation to the
motion, and staff would not object to it.

Commissioner McBride moved to approve the proposed definitions and regulations for Accessory
Dwelling Units to Chapter 64 “Zoning”, of the Lockhart Code of Ordinances subject to changing
the word “less” to “greater” in both definitions. Commissioner St. Ledger seconded, and the
motion passed by a vote of 6-0.

-2
Planning and Zoning Commission Regular Meeting 02-10-2021



5. PV-21-01. Consider a request by Hinkle Survevors on behalf of Scott Cowan for a Variance to
Chapter 52 “Subdivision Regulations”, Section 52-31(a) “Plat Required”, to waive the subdivision
plat requirement for a_two-lot family land grant conveying one acre out of a 21.43-acre tract in
the James George Survey, Abstract No. 9, and located at 2325 FM 20 in the Lockhart
Extraterritorial Jurisdiction.

Kevin Waller explained that the property owner wants to convey a one-acre parcel out of 21.43
acres in the Lockhart ETJ. Because their intent is to construct a home for family members on the
parcel, it would be eligible for a family land grant if it were under the County’s jurisdiction.
Because it’s in the City’s ETJ, it's under the City’s subdivision authority, but approval of the
variance to waive the City's plat requirement would allow the applicant to follow the County
family land grant provisions, instead.

Chair Ruiz asked for any speakers to come forward.

Scott Cowan said he would like to move a new manufactured home onto the property near his
family.

Chair Ruiz asked for the staff recommendation,

Mr. Waller said that staff recommended approval if the Commission finds that the variance
meets the applicable criteria.

Commissioner Oliva moved to approve PV-21-01. Commissioner St. Ledger seconded, and the
motion passed by a vote of 6-0.

6. Discuss the date and agenda of next meeting, including Commission requests for agenda items.

Mr. Gibson stated that the next regular meeting date was February 24, 2021.

7. Adjourn.

Commissioner Arnic moved to adjourn, and Commissioner McBride seconded. The motion passed
by a unanimous vote, and the meeting adjourned at 8:20 p.m.

Approved:

(date)

Christine Banda, Recording Secretary Philip Ruiz, Chair

-3-
Planning and Zoning Commission Regular Meeting 02-10-2021



7C-21-02 N ] sUBJECT PROPERTY

AOTO IL é;

1205 REED DRIVE
scale 1" = 400'

]
L]
[ ]

LONING BOUNDARY

CITY LIMITS

200 FT BUFFER



1C-21-02

AOTO IL

1205 REED DRIVE

scale 1" = 400'

ZONING DISTRICTS
[l AGRICULTURAL-OPEN SPACE
B COMMERCIAL HEAVY BUSINESS
INDUSTRIAL HEAVY
~ INDUSTRIAL LIGHT
B PUBLIC AND INSTITUTIONAL
7] RESIDENTIAL HIGH DENSITY
RESIDENTIAL LOW DENSITY
. RESIDENTIAL MEDIUM DENSITY




FUTURE LANDUSE N

AOTO IL e

1205 REED DRIVE
scale 1" = 400

[ ] AGRICULTURE/RURAL DEVELOPMENT
[ GENERAL-HEAVY COMMERCIAL
B nousTryY

[[7] LIGHT-MEDIUM COMMERCIAL

I ruBLIC AND INSTITUTIONAL

[ RESIDENTIAL, HIGH DENSITY

[ ] RESIDENTIAL, LOW DENSITY

| RESIDENTIAL, MEDIUM DENSITY







PLANNING DEPARTMENT REPORT -~ ZONING CHANGE

CASE SUMMARY

STAFF: Dan Gibson, City Planner CASE NUMBER: ZC-21-02
REPORT DATE: March 3, 2021

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION HEARING DATE: March 10, 2021

CITY COUNCIL HEARING DATE: March 16, 2021

REQUESTED CHANGE: AOto IL

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT: Hamish Macfarlane

OWNER: Blackjack Block 1, LLC

SITE LOCATION: 1205 Reed Drive

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 1, Block 1, Iron Ox Addition

SIZE OF PROPERTY: 24.575 acres

EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Vacant

LAND USE PLAN DESIGNATION: High Density Residential, Low Density Residential

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

REASON FOR REQUESTED ZONING CHANGE: The applicant proposes to construct a commercial
greenhouse on the subject property. Commercial greenhouses are allowed by-right in the current AO
zoning of the property, but structures can cover only up to 30 percent of the lot. The ultimate coverage
by buildings is anticipated to exceed 30 percent, so the applicant is requesting a zoning change to IL, which
allows a lot coverage by structures up to 50 percent. Because the business grows produce in the
greenhouse, packages it, and sells it wholesale, it is also consistent with uses such as agricultural
processing plants that are allowed in the IL district. The proposed development will face Reed Drive.

AREA CHARACTERISTICS:

Existing Use Zoning Future Land Use Plan
North Gravel quarry AO Low Density Residential
County annex, County fairground, Public and Institutional,
I, CH
East County jail Pl CHB, AO General-Heavy Commercial
South Industry, Prison IH Industry
. . . High Density Residential
V tl - ly dwell , . . -
West acant land, Single-family dwellings CHB, RHD Low Density Residential

TRANSITION OF ZONING DISTRICTS: There is no existing IL zoning abutting the subject property, but the
entire south side of Blackjack Street is zoned IH, which is a more intense industrial classification than the
requested IL zoning. The abutting districts on the west, north, and east boundaries are generally
compatible, with the only actual development other than the quarry being the County facilities on the
east side of Reed Drive.



ADEQUACY OF INFRASTRUCTURE: Both water and wastewater utilities are available and adequate.
Vehicular access will be from Reed Drive, where traffic is very low due to the limited type and amount of
development served by it.

POTENTIAL NEIGHBORHOOD IMPACT: The proposed use, where all production activity will be contained
indoors, should not have any significant negative impacts on the surrounding area. There is a residential
neighborhood roughly 400 feet to the west of the west property line, but the vehicular parking and truck
loading areas will be along Reed Drive, on the opposite side of the site.

CONSISTENCY WITH COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The proposed IL zoning classification is not consistent with
the Land Use Plan map designations of future High Density Residential and Low Density Residential for
this lot. However, the existing AO designation is also not consistent with the Land Use Plan.

ALTERNATIVE CLASSIFICATIONS: Either the current AQ zoning or the proposed IL zoning would allow the
intended use of the property. The IH zoning classification would also allow it, but the potential for higher
intensity industrial development with greater impacts is not appropriate or necessary. The IL zoning
provides the greater lot coverage limit that the applicant needs to accommodate planned expansion of
the facilities.

RESPONSE TO NOTIFICATION: None, as of the date of this report.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the proposed IL zoning classification.



CITY OF ZONING CHANGE APPLICATION

[512) 398-3461 ¢ FAX[(5]12] 398-3833
PO. Box 239 ¢ [ockhart Texas 78644

308 West Sart Antonio Street

TEXAS
APPLICANT/OWNER
APPLICANT Name Hamish Macfarlane ADDRESs 1300 S El Camino Real
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE 850-787-1202 Suite #305
E-MAIL hmacfarlane@arcomurray.com San Mateo, CA 94402

Blackjack Block I, LLC. 955 Terminal Way

OWNER NAME ADDRESS

DAY-TIME TELEPHONE 724-708-6995 San Carlos, CA 94070

E-MAJL luci@ironox.com

PROPERTY

LEGAL DESCRIPTION (IF PLATTED) See attached plat previously filed with City of Lockhart

7 Residential g} density,
size 24575  ACRE(S) LAND USE PLAN DESIGNATION residential low density

EXISTING USE OF LAND AND/OR BUILDING(S) Commercial greenhouse

PROPOSED NEW USE, IF ANy N/A

REQUESTED CHANGE

FROM CURRENT ZONING CLASSIFICATION Agricultural Open

TO PROPOSED ZONING CLASSIFICATION _Industrial Light District

REASON FOR REQUEST We are requesting a re-zoning to Industrial Light District to allow for

a greater percentage of the site's area to be covered by greenhouse structures intended for crop

production.




SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

IF THE APPLICANT IS NOT THE OWNER, A LETTER SIGNED AND DATED BY THE OWNER
CERTIFYING THEIR OWNERSHIP OF THE PROPERTY AND AUTHORIZING THE APPLICANT TO
REPRESENT THE PERSON, ORGANIZATION, OR BUSINESS THAT OWNS THE PROPERTY.

NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) OF PROPERTY LIEN-HOLDER(S), IF ANY.

IF NOT PLATTED, A METES AND BOUNDS LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY.

APPLICATION FEE OF § 641.50  pAYABLE TO THE CITY OF LOCKHART AS FOLLOWS:

1/4 acre or less $125
Between 1/4 and one acre $150
One acre or greater $170 plus $20.00 per each acre over one acre

TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE
COMPLETE AND CORRECT, AND IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT | OR ANOTHER REPRESENTATIVE
SHOULD BE PRESENT AT ALL PUBLIC MEETINGS CONCERNING THIS APPLICATION.

LUCia nne Eigita{ly signed by Lucianne
empton
Date: 2021.02.03 18:26:59
SIGNATURE Kempton 0800 paTE 2/03/2021
OFFICE USE ONLY
ACCEPTED BY D}W\,é/’lb(o‘m_— RECEIPT NUMBER qq/( 5 +7
DATE SUBMITTED 2 —22~24 CASE NUMBER ZC - ‘2_\\ o s
DATE NOTICES MAILED 2 - 27 - 70 Y| DATE NOTICE PUBLISHED 2 ~25-720Y|

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING DATE } \0 UQ/D?/]

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE %) - [ - 202 |

DECISION




FP-21-01

ZONING

COMMERCE SPRINGS % [ ] suBJECT PROPERTY

FINAL PLAT
scale 1" = 200'



PLANNING DEPARTMENT REPORT FINAL PLAT

CASE SUMMARY

STAFF CONTACT: Kevin Waller, Assistant City Planner K_\/\/ CASE NUMBER: FP-21-01
REPORT DATE: March 3, 2021

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION DATE: March 10, 2021

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of both the Plat and requested Variance

SUGGESTED CONDITIONS: None

BACKGROUND DATA

SURVEYOR: Jerry Hinkle, P.L.S., Hinkle Surveyors

OWNERS: Jesus and Sally Lujan

APPLICANT: James W. (Winn) Smith lil

SITE LOCATION: 401 North Commerce Street

SUBDIVISION NAME: Commerce Springs

SIZE OF PROPERTY: 2.42 acres

NUMBER OF PROPOSED LOTS: Two

EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Church Facility

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: CMB (Commercial Medium Business District)

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT: The applicant proposes to split an unplatted lot into two, with the
proposed Lot 1 to potentially be donated to the City for open space and a trail network, and the
proposed Lot 2 to remain as a church facility. This proposal would normally allow a minor plat.
However, a variance to the sidewalk requirement is requested, further discussed below, which
requires review by the Commission and the final plat designation.

NEIGHBORHOOD COMPATIBILITY: The property is located in an area generally transitioning from
residential uses and open space to the north to commercial uses to the south. Since the proposed
Lot 2 will continue to function as a church facility and Lot 1 will potentially contain a trail system in
the future, low to moderate levels of additional traffic will likely be generated by trail-users.

FORM AND CONTENT: The plat conforms to all minimum requirements for form and content.

COMPLIANCE WITH STANDARDS: The plat complies with all applicable subdivision standards, except
for public-sidewalks-along-the.property’s North Commerce Street.and_North_Main Street frontages.. .
The applicant has requested a variance to the sidewalk requirements for those frontages, as detailed
below.

CONCURRENT VARIANCE REQUESTED: A variance is requested to the sidewalk requirement in Section
52-77{b} of the Subdivision Regulations for the property’s North Commerce Street and North Main
Street frontages. There is no paved street for most of the property’s North Main Street right-of-way
frontage, which terminates just north of the property. In addition, topographical constraints
associated with a tributary of Plum Creek crossing the property would present challenges to
constructing sidewalks along both the North Main Street and North Commerce Street frontages. A
sidewalk does currently exist along the entire east side of North Commerce Street parallel with the
subject property.



The criteria for granting variances is set forth in Subdivision Regulations Section 52-3(a), as follows:

1.

Special circumstances or conditions affect the land involved such that strict application of the
provisions of the Code would deprive the applicant reasonable use of the land;

The variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of a substantial property right
of the applicant;

The variance will not be detrimental to the public health, safety, or welfare, and will not be
injurious to other property in the area;

The variance shall not have the effect of preventing the orderly subdivision of other lands in
the area in accordance with the provisions of the Code.



1. Special circumstances or conditions affect the land involved such that strict application of the
provisions of the Code would deprive the applicant reasonable use of the land;

2. The variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of a substantial property right of the
applicant;

3. The variance will not be detrimental to the public health, safety, or welfare, and will not be injurious
to other property in the area; and,

4. The variance will not have the effect of preventing the orderly subdivision of other lands in the area in
accordance with the provisions of the Code.

1. The special circumstance that affects the Western border of the subdivision is that Main Street
currently dead ends adjacent to beginning of this plat. There is no constructed roadway of Main
Street adjacent to the plat. The road cannot be extended due to the topography and severe
drainage issues within this ROW. The ROW does not connect to a street on the north end as it dead
ends into private property. The special circumstance that affects frontage along Commerce St. is the
existing of floodway topography and the existing bridge. These special circumstances were already
mitigated for the public by the constructed sidewalk on the East side of Commerce St. by the City
that was designed and engineered as an integral part of the Commerce St. bridge. This sidewalk on
the Eastern side of Commerce St. already connects Pecan St. intersection to north of the Railroad
Tracks.

2. This variance is necessary for preserving the natural edge of the west and east sides of the proposed
plat. This variance is necessary for preserving the integrity of the floodway, natural topography
including creeks, springs, and streams, was well as Commerce St., and the Commerce St. Bridge.

3. The variance will not be detrimental to the public on Main St. as there will not be a public street
along this edge. The variance will not be detrimental on Commerce St. along because a sidewalk
already exists on the opposite side of Commerce St. that was integrated to the bridge when the
bridge structure was constructed. The sidewalk intersection at Pecan and Commerce already
encourages the public to cross over to the East side of Commerce St.

4. This variance will not have the effect of preventing any other subdivisions of land in the area.




STATE OF TEXAS
COUKTY OF

Hiclst Pubiic n«om of
nated ax COMMERCE SPRINDS In tha CIRY uf Lackhart, Culdwall Csunty,

hr nubdivide such piope o thu public ail easaments for the mutun) use of a8 public utilitl h ane

a7 that any public unnty sl heve the ght to sumave and ksap ramavad 83 of 8nY part of any growth or canstuction far

mllnhn-nu or afficlunt usa of Hal redpactive -,-hm 1a nuch asasmanta.

W, the undaraigned ownarm of the land shgwn on thir plet recordad In Yolums 451 Page 29 of the O
Caldwall County, Takes lnd lllrihd and d

o furthar rm

bare T

JESUE 3. LujAN
FU1 MOCKINGBIAD LANE
LOCKHART, Tx 7asas
BATE SALLY ANN LUTAN

631 MOCHSRGRIRD LANE
LOCKHART, TX 70544

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY

!Ihr.ml h. d d authorlty, Paw Waawa ta s te be the purson
subscribed to ﬂ\. faregeing inluummt, and ncknowhidgad to ma that hs exezutsd the same for tha purposs and
cunllilr'thml llhd herson,

Givan ynger my hand and seal af cffice this tha davof . 20 .

Matary Public in end for the Stata of Taxas
STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF

Tnown to me to be tha
lr-d scknowicdged t0 ms that aha exacutad the suma for the purpo:

Befors ma, the
whi ame |

authoriry, ape
wubcribed to the faregoing Instrumae

conuldarations atated hereon.
Givan under my hand and sasl of office thi the ______dayof a0
Matary Fublic In and for the Stata of Taxas
STATE OF TEX,
COUNTY DF CALOWELL
1 Chalrmen af the Plsnning and Zaning Cammlssion of the City of Lockhare, ds

haraby cartity that thl plat was approvad by the City af Lackhare, Celdwell County, Texss, oa tha
0___

dey of

CHALRAMAI
ruuume ANOD ZONENG COMMISSION
CITY OF LGCKHART

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CALOWELL

L Jarry L Hinkle, reghitared professional tand surveyor, State of Texad, hareby certfy that #hls pist 1s n true and corroct
regreacntstion of a survay made on the around and af monuments and markers were praperly placsd undar my direct supervision
and Is trus wnd eorrect ta the bast of my knowladga .

[N WITHESS THEREDF, my hand and saul, this the

duy o, 20,

. NOT FOR PUBLIC RELEASE |

COMMERCE SPRINGS
LOTS T AND 2 I BLOCK 1

A subdivision of 2.420 acres out of tha Byrd Lockhart
Survey A-=17 In the City of Lockhart, Caldweil County, Texas

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Al ol @ CarLain 118C1 of Parcel o7 1and SNAIA 1N the CItY of LOCKNA, CHAW AT County, Texas anc being ko & part 7 Lhe Byrd Losikhan Survey
A+17 and belng aleo 2 part of Bock 32 of the Original Town of Locknart and bwing afca all of a tract of tnd cailed 2414 o and conveped I
Jasus . Lujan ¢ ux Dy deed seconted In VANTe 451 Pigs €29 of the OMcial Pbc Recarda ot Caidwell Caunly, Teans and being moke
partclarly dascrbed a fotlows:

BEGINKING al 1 %" iran pln found uced for besiv of bearing (direct da) in tha NE corner af tha above manlioned 2414 aaa tacl and In tha
West line el N. Commerce Sireet and It the apparent S€ carrer of i of 1and called 0548 scram and convsyed 10 Lasil Lomall by dead
recantad in natrumant #2019-006019 of the waid Official Fublic Aecerds for the NE comed this bract.

THENHCE S 10 degrees 00 minules G0 scand's Ewith the East lins of the 3aid 2414 acse treci and the Vst lina of N Cammarce Strest 478 50
feal 10 8 cappad 12" Iron pin sat aizmped " HINKLE SURVEYORS® in the NIE corner of 8 Iracl of land conveyad 1o the Sculhwast Gas Campany
by dred recorded in Valume 128 Page 112 (ertonsusly dascrinad to be & part of Block 27 of the said Original Town) of the said Desd Records
fer a reendrant corner this fact,

THENCE 5 40 degraes DO minutes 00 seconds Wowith a Saulh ling of the said 2.414 acze tract ang with tha North fing of (he said Seuthwenl
Gas Iract 10 00 fast to 0 capped 2" ireh pln sat iampad "HINKLE SURVEYORS™ in the MW earnar al s ssi¢ Southwest Gas 1t for an ail
cornr Ihin tract.

THEMCE 3 10 dagrass 00 minutes 00 econds E wilh tha \Wast line of the said Scuthwesl Gas tracl 1000 fest o @ capped 1127 iron pin set
emped * HINKLE SURVEYORS' In 4 SE cornerof the xaid 2.414 4cra Lract and in the Norih fine of a tract af land oulad 1054 acres and
conveyed to TWAWWG, LLC by cerd recarded In mstrument #2015-007594 of Iha said Official Public Racards for the most Southary SE cormar
thiy tract

THENCE § 30 degrecs 00 minules 00 seoonds Wwilh the South Fine of the said 2414 acre it and the Nerlh lina of the abars mantionad
TWG tencd 70.00 feet to & capped 172 ison pin wt stamped * HINKLE SURVEYGRS' In an axtenor comner of tha 44:d 2414 acre (ract and an
et corner of the aid TWVNG tract for a enlrant somes thit Irocd,

THEMCE N 10 dagreat O minytes 00 seainds Wowith a Vigel ling of the said 2.414 sgrw iract and the Eat line of the sad TWWG tract 89.50
feel 10 8 CADPAA 12" iraN PIN 241 steepad " HINKLE SURVEYORS® I &N &l c0rnel of INE Sald 2.4 T4 woré trzzt end the NE comey of {he skt
TWIWG wuct for an #il carner thik ract

THENCE 3 80 dagreas 00 minutes D0 econd s With & South Il of I said 2 414 sl tral and tha Korth ling of the said TWWG Lract 170.00
feet to & " Iron Ain faund sed ‘or bas of baadng (a1red 1s) N Ihe SaulNwARern MOBL cofner oF L1 Laif 2414 dare fract and (o NV comer
of the said McCuray First Tracl and in O E4R i of N, Mikh STt Eor tha SSUA N 0K Laral thib tracl.

THENCE 8 10 degraut 00 minutes 00 weand s With Lha E381 10 of H_Main SUrest and & Weil line al the saus 2.414 sce ract 85,00 et o o
capped 172" iron pin set stamped  FUSKLE SURVEYORS™ in the intersachon of thi Saulh fina of a salied 13 wide 2lley 2nd tie East line of N
Muin Street and wn exterior comer of the wid 2 414 acre Uit for 8 reentrant corner this et

THENCE N B aagrees 00 minuien 09 seands Ewith the Sauth [Ine of the said ailey and 1 Nodth 1ine of tha said 2414 acra ract 85.00 festto a
capped 1f2° iron pin sel wtampag * HIKXLE SURVEYORS" in the SEcomar of the caid allay and an et sornar of (he said 2 414 acrd teact for an
ell crrer thisLrsct,

THENCE N 10 degrees 00 minuiea (K1 saanda Woalth tha Easlesr: baundary of the ssid ailey and a Wast line of the said 2 414 scr fract 12.00
foat to 4 capped 12" 19N pin wet #tamped * HINKLE SURVEYORS' in Lthe NE cotner of the sard allay and an el comar of the said 2414 acre
Iract for un aH comer this ract

THENCE S 8 degrees 90 minules 00 secand s ¥4 with tha Nosih [ine of tha said allay and tha Scuth line of the sald 2 414 acre tradl 93 00 featto
@ copped 172 iron pin sot stamped “HKKLE SURVEYORS™ in heintarsectian of the Hosth #ne of the szid alley and the Eas line al N. Main
Street and in Lhe 5YY comer of Lhe watd 2414 acra ract for 47 extenar cornar L tract.

THENCE N 1) dngroes 00 minyles 00 secondw Yo with the East linw 200, Main Straet and the West ling of the said 2.414 acre lract 301.94 foatle
8 eapped 112° iran pln st stamped *FIHKLE SURVEYORS' In the apparent Sauth lina of the abave mendoned Lamell iracl and the N¥ carnsr
of Iha kaid 2414 acre iagk for the N'W cemar this iracl.

THENCE N 80 dngrees 28 minutos 56 seonds £ %ilh the Norih line a1 tha v 2414 acre Iract and tha agparent South line of the caid Lomall
tacr 250 01 feet 1o th place of BaQINAIR antaiNing 2420 atres 61iand Mofé of last

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF CALDWELL

1, Terma Rodriguer, County Clerk b snd for Caldwet] County, Taas do hareby carthly that tha foregaing Instrument with It
cartificatas of authentication was Sied for record In my office the ____ day of W0__,at adock _
and duly recorded on the ___ day of 20, Inthe Plat Records of Caldwes Courty, Taxas In Plat Cabinet
at Sida .

Tarasa Rodriguaz
County Clerk, Calwell County, Texes

SURVEYORS NOTES:

LEGEND 1) The Lota shown fie in Flood Zones approdimately as shown according to FEMA Panel #48K55C01208
— alfective data lune 19, 2012 FLOOD ZONE EA WOT SUADED) Is arews determined to baautsice tha
CAPPED 1/2" POH P ST 0. 2% annual chancs Acodphin.  FLOOD JONE “AE“(SHADEQ AREA) s 3 apecia} #ood hagand areas Fubject

0 tolnundation by the 196 mnoal dunca food. Bma Floas Flawtiona datamiinad. Tha 15 anaual chapos
& 173 oK PN FOUKD fload (100-ynae Mood), also known o the bave focd, I the flood that has & 1% chanos of balng equaled
ar excesdad -y ghven mr Tha Spedial Flood Hazam Area Is the ares subject to fading by the 194
A B annual charce flood. The Basa Food Elation is the water-surfacs davgion of the 19% annual diice
[0 COMCRETE #MNENT 551 fload. FLOGD ZOWE X SHADED AREA) i arsas of 02% annual chance fload; areas of 1% annual
@ W v chance flood with average depths of | s than 1 foot or with drainage arem lem than { squam mile and
B o posT srons protocted by evees from 19 annua dhance flacd.  The minknum perminstble oo elevation for
oo any bulidings within 100-yer Toodplain requires & ana foct freeboand acconding to tha Clty of Lackhart
=1 f— Finodplain Ordinanas.  The Base flood alevation of thia sita will be datarmined by an anginssr faiveyer
= u""_“'" for an Ehvation Cartficate required prior to construction of mmy i mprovem ents within Acod Zona AE.
) Llotland Lvtlllmnﬂﬂr:nn-d“ (Commarciyl Mecilum Buginass Dieriat). The surrounding [ow are
zaned CHB Medum Business District) snd RHD (Resi High Densky District)
3) RECQORD OWNERS OF LAND: Jagus 1. Lijan and Sally Ann Lujan
DESIGNER OF PLAT: Hinkle Surveyors, POBox 1027, Lockhart T 78644
513)398- 2000
DATE GF PREPARATION: lmuary 1021
SURVEYOR: JwrryL Hinkh, R.PL5 #5459 20 Box 1022 Lockhat TX 7854
{512) 393- 2000
4) :l:lba:is: Front-25° and Rear XY and Sathac of North sida of Lot 1 — X arsf all uther side stbachs o
. .
H aont
Vicinlly Mop
Not 1o Scols ‘o
. o 217
Eﬂ“‘" Site
- .
H
H
Ward Disir Buyln £1012021
. by LINE TABLE ORIGINAL DEEDED CALLS Surwad By AH_ X8 | Akood Dk Bugin G1cT2RI
3 o T ot {80
H Lt 1 H LINE TABLE
I — HINKLE
?! E) Lt
| - % % E . SURVEYDRS
b .--'""‘2 H ';_ P.0. Box 1027 1109 B, Main Street Lockhart, TX Toedd

: Hinkie Surveyors, 2021

Ph: {§12) 308-200C Fax (512) 398-T883 Email: contctg
i com  Fiirn Ragi Na. i




SUBDIVISION PLAT APPLICATION

CITY OF
[512) 398-3461 + FAX[512) 398-3833
PO. Box 239 ¢ [ockhart Texas 78644
208 West San Antonio Street
TEXAS

APPLICANTS

SURVEYOR NAME W(NW\E 0eNE0es ADDRESS I|\0A €. MmO g

DAY-TIME TELEPHONE 517 349 2Q00 Locurvwer , 1@ 78,44

E-MAIL _conYaeh (0 Wonl\ecurvefork. com

ENGINEER NAME ADDRESS

DAY-TIME TELEPHONE

E-MAIL
OWNER NAME  JESVS (T ADDRESS  [,0! MOULd@hies W,
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE (512) 735 . 7145 Lo et | T 18644
E-MAIL
TYPE OF APPLICATION
SUBDIVISION DEVELOPMENT PLAN REPLAT/RESUBDIVISION \/ VARIANCE
PRELIMINARY PLAT AMENDING PLAT MINOR PLAT \// FINAL PLAT

DEVELOPMENT PLAT

PROPERTY
SUBDIVISION NAME ___ (DIWWGRLE SPUNES  SuADIVI S 10O

ADDRESS OR GENERAL LOCATION 404 v. COMMERCE $T.

LOCATED IN _CITYLIMITS ____ETJ (COUNTY) _____PDD
TOTAL LAND AREA 4.4 ACRE(S) PROPOSED NUMBER OF LOTS o
ZONING CLASSIFICATION(S) A D

PROPOSED USE OF LAND _L0T ) ARBRO{ DRVEOPEd |, Lot 4 10 LD (MR




SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) OF PROPERTY LIEN-HOLDERS, IF ANY.

IF THE APPLICATION IS FOR AN AMENDING PLAT OR REPLAT/RESUBDIVISION — A COPY OF
EXISTING DEED RESTRICTIONS OR RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS, IF ANY.

IF THE APPLICATION IS FOR A FINAL PLAT INVOLVING PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS — TWO FULL-SIZE
PAPER COPIES OF THE ENGINEERING PLANS.

IF THE APPLICATION IS FOR, OR INCLUDES, A SUBDIVISION CODE VARIANCE — COMPLETED
VARIANCE SECTION ON NEXT PAGE AND REQUIRED STATEMENT NOTED THEREIN.

PLAT DOCUMENTS, AS FOLLOWS, CONTAINING THE INFORMATION REQUIRED IN ARTICLE 23-6.
(Amending Plats, Replat/Resubdivision Plats, and Minor Plats are considered the same as Final Plats for
the purpose of content and format). All plat copies shall be full-size paper copies.

One copy for staff's completeness review; six copies after platis deemed complete.

Ten copies after initial staff reviews above (preliminary plats, final plats, and replats/resubdivisions).
Two copies after initial staff reviews for amending and minor plats.

Two signed and sealed mylar reproducibles (three if applicant wants to keep one) of approved
amending plat, replat/resubdivision, final plat, or minor plat, for recording. One recorded
reproducible is filed at the County Clerk's office, and the other is returned to the City.

FEE, AS FOLLOWS (NO FEE FOR VARIANCES, APPEALS, SUBDIVISION DEVELOPMENT PLANS, OR DEVELOPMENT PLATS):

Preliminary Plat $600.00 payable to the Clty of Lockhart

e — ﬁ\OU .00 frc¢ <_\ /J\-t‘\.\l\r\-j,q
Final Play or Replat/Resubdivision WHG'F&QM- @flyable to the

City of Lockhart ~ audMoe 2 alion an

A/ AN\
Amending plat, Minor plat, or $100.00 payable to the City of Lockhart
Minor replat not requiring a public hearing
Recording fee for Amending Plat, $71.00 for the first sheet, and $50.00 for each
Replat/Resubdivision, Final Plat, additional sheet, payable to the Caldwell County

or Minor Plat Clerk

To the best of my knowledge, this application and associated documents conform to all
requirements of the City of Lockhart Subdivision Regulations. By signing below-l-agree-that-if any
part of this plat andfor associated construction plans is found to be incorrect, incomplete, or
otherwise deficient with regard to applicable City standards, the deadline imposed by the Texas
Local Government Code, Section 212.009 for approval or denial of the plat and/or associated
construction plans by the City within 30 days of the date this application is deemed complete is
automatically extended for an additional 30 days. | further agree that if any part of this plat and/or
associated construction plans remains deficient at such time that the plat and/or associated
construction plans cannot be approved prior to the expiration of the second 30 days, the plat or
construction plans will be subject to denial by the approval authority. It is understood that | or
another representative should be present at all public meetings concerning this application.

SIGNATURE /z/ DATE | !7—"‘}2‘

PRINTED NAME c% W T K wa) TELEPHONE _&Giz 781 0393




PLAT APPROVAL PERIODS

A preliminary plat approval period expires if a final plat for one or more sections is not submitted
within 12 months of approval. Upon written request received prior to the expiration, a maximum of
two six-month extensions may be considered by the Planning and Zoning Commission.

A final plat approval period expires if any required infrastructure construction is not begun within

12 months of approval. Upon written request received prior to the expiration, one six-month
extension may be considered by the City Planner.

SUBDIVISION VARIANCE (for variance applications, only)

VARIANCE TO SECTION(S 5 J\—_:\-l L\D) OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS

CURRENT ORDINANCE REQUIREMENT(S) F"’"\f %““% W\\K {)u\\g\ =
o \&.\J"\\\QJ LN '-’u“’»\ ‘\\"“;‘) e Df‘-‘ 0%?445 C*m\\é r\lw*‘\"\’=’tﬂf

REQUESTED VAR|ANCE(S) \‘JO“ v, ‘\‘\’”‘E.. “‘?,QU\‘CQ.,M;LA“\' -\-o (,c#\s“'\-rustbr _‘j\ \Lv\h\\ks d.\:ru:j

e, ?(.a-{‘}»&(-i\\\ s N. Malp SN and NV, Cemmmacee SN L fr:\r\';\—m?:tj{jr

SUBMIT A WRITIEN SiAIEmenT uvuouMENIING THE REASON FOR THE VARIANCE(S),
INCLUDING EVIDENCE THAT THE REQUEST COMPLIES WITH THE FOLLOWING CRITERIA AS
REQUIRED FOR APPROVAL OF A VARIANCE:

1. Special circumstances or conditions affect the land involved such that strict application of the
provisions of the Code would deprive the applicant reasonable use of the land;

2. The variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of a substantial property right of
the applicant;

3. The variance will not be detrimental to the public health, safety, or welfare, and will not be
injurious to other property in the area; and,

4. The variance will not have the effect of preventing the orderly subdivision of other lands in the
area in accordance with the provisions of the Code.

OFFICE USE ONLY

ACCEPTED BY K&vin \/\/c\\\Lr recePTNUMBER D% G 19 &
DATE sUBMITTED _\/ 22/ 2\ casenumeer Y€ 2\ L o\
DATE APPLICATION IS DEEMED cOMPLETE =/ -5 / 2\

DATE NOTICES MAILED M /AN bATE NOTICEPUBLISHED IV /A

(For certain Replats/Resubdivisions without vacating preceding plat)

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING DATE _ 3 /197 I\

DECISION

CONDITIONS




DocuSign Envelope 1D: 34E30BD8-A91D-4470-8EBE-EBAE6714DFBF

Jesus Joe Lujan and Sally Ann Lujan
601 Mockingbird Lane
Lockhart, Texas 78644

EXHIBIT “B” oS
JWS

December 16, 2020

Mr. Dan Gibson

City of Lockhart, Development Services Department
308 W. San Antonio, St.

Lockhart, TX 78644

RE: 400 N. Main, Lockhart, TX; Subdivision plat for Lujan, Jesus Jose and Sally Ann.

Dear Mr. Gibson,

A part of the subject property is under contract effective from Jesus Jose Lujan, and
wife, Sally Ann Lujan (Seller) to James W. Smith, IIl, and or assigns. Please regard this letter as
the permission necessary for the prospective Buyer to file for a subdivision based on a plat
prepared by a licensed surveyor at his expense specifically for creating “remainder” and “to be
conveyed” parcels from the parent tract known as 400 N. Main, Lackhart, TX

The application and all fees assoclated with the subdivision and or variance will be at the
Buyer’s expense.

We authorize the Buyer to sign the application and to proceed in cooperating with the City of
Lockhart to provide information necessary to obtain approval at your earliest possible date.
This approval will include a variance to public sidewalks for the subdivision.—If a publichearing
is necessary, we authorize the prospective Buyer to represent himself at said hearing and in the
process of purchasing our property.

(7/0%2“62"?/ 12— (8-20

Jesus Jose Lujan Date




DocuSign Envelope ID: 34E30BD8-A91D-4470-8EBE-EBAEG714DFBF

%ﬁm [2-18-20

Sally Ann Man Date




